
 

 TO:  All Interested Parties 

CC:  Jonesboro Mayor and City Council/City Manager 

FROM: Melissa Brooks, City Clerk 

DATE:  August 23, 2023 

SUBJECT: Candidates for November 7, 2023, Municipal General Election 

 

Please be advised that the citizens of the City of Jonesboro will elect a mayor and three city 

council members on November 7, 2023. 

 

Qualifying was held at Jonesboro City Center, 1859 City Center Way, Jonesboro, GA 30236 

starting Monday, August 21st at 8:30 a.m. and ended on Wednesday, August 23rd at 4:30 p.m. 

 

The following candidates qualified to run for mayor: 

 

Arlene Ruffin Charles      

Donya L. Sartor (Incumbent) 

Pat Sebo-Hand 

 

The following candidates qualified to run for city council: 

 

Penny Fauscett      

Charles L. Forsyth, Sr. 

Alfred Ray Dixon (Incumbent)    

Cameron Pierre Dixon 

Tracey Michelle Messick (Incumbent)   

Asjah M. Miller 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please contact me at mbrooks@jonesboroga.com 

C I T Y  O F  J O N E S B O R O ,  G E O R G I A  

O F F I C E  O F  T H E  C I T Y  C L E R K  

1 8 5 9  C I T Y  C E N T E R  W A Y ,  J O N E S B O R O ,  G E O R G I A  3 0 2 3 6  

 

 

 

 

 


